
Town of Haverstraw-NY #26628

Auction Opens:  Mon, Oct 25 8:31am  ET               Auction Closes:  Mon, Nov 8 7:15pm  ET

Lot Title

0001 (#1) 1986 Ford 4610 Tractor

0003 (#3) 2004 ?? Jacobson Turfcat T628D Mower

0004 (#4) 2004 ?? Terex TV1000-1 Roller

0005 (#5) 2008 Ford Crown Victoria 4 Door/Police
Interceptor

0006 (#6) 1987 Smith 110 Tow Behind Air
Compressor

0007 (#7) Jackal 6' x 4' Fiber Glass Basin, New/Old
Stock

Payment Terms: Payment will be due immediately upon notification of seller approval by email invoice,
after the Seller approves the bids. After you receive the invoice, you will have five (5) business days to
get your payment mailed to our office, or your account will be suspended, and the item will be awarded
to the backup-bidder, or re-listed. Please mail payment in certified funds or money order to: Auctions
International, 11167 Big Tree Road, East Aurora, NY 14052. Payment questions? Please Call: 1-800-536-
1401 x 201. GENERAL QUESTIONS: email service@auctionsinternational.com
Payment Methods: We accept cash, cashier's check, wire/bank transfer and credit cards.
Out-of-State Buyers: Buyers outside of New York State need to send us a completed  NY State DTF
Form before we can remove sales tax from their invoices.

Buyer's Premium: A 14% buyer?s premium will be added to invoices paid by credit card (VISA, MC,
Disc.) A 10% buyer?s premium will be added to invoices paid by cash or certified funds.
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